LUTHER AREA PUBLIC LIBRARY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Thursday, August 11, 2022
115 State Street
Luther, Ml 49656

CALL TO ORDER
President Langenburg called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m.

Present: President: L. Langenburg
Treasurer: D. Long
Secretary: K. Goodlein
Trustee: K. Frankfort
Director: A. Shank

Absent: Vice-President:  J. Trimberger

VISITOR COMMENTS
None.

BOARD COMMENTS
None.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Motion and seconded made by Frankfort and Langenburg to approve the regular
meeting minutes of July 14, 2022. Motion CARRIED.

TREASURER’S REPORT
Motion and seconded made by Langenburg and Goodlein to approve the
Treasurer’s Report as presented. Motion CARRIED.

LIBRARIAN’S REPORT
Director Shank confirmed her written report and added the following:
o Staff are still taking inventory; they finished Fiction and Mysteries.




® Most of their time has been spent on the Summer Reading Program. The
library is hosting a Community Party Saturday, August 13th to honor the
achievements of the Summer Reading Program participants.
Motion and seconded by Langenburg and Frankfort to approve the Librarian’s
Report. Motion CARRIED.

OLD BUSINESS
a. Light Fixtures — This was just left on the agenda because the work is not
done yet.
b. Patch Front Step — There is a hole on the front step. Tim can fix it when he
installs the lights. The hole is covered until it gets fixed.

Reader Board Sign — A memorial plaque will be placed outside on the sign.

d. Sunshine Carpet Cleaning — The actual bill was $325.00. The company
claimed the square footage was larger than they thought.

e. Directors & Officers Liability Insurance - Discussion. Director Shank will
attempt to get more quotes and the Board will make a decision next
month.

f. Employee Resignation - Discussion. Job opening will be posted in the
library.

o

NEW BUSINESS

Selection and Reconsideration Policy. Discussion. Motion and seconded made by
Langenburg and Goodlein to approve the Selection and Reconsideration Policy.
Long voted No.  Motion CARRIED.

TRUSTEE COMMENTS
None.

BUDGET AMENDMENTS
Motion and seconded made by Langenburg and Frankfort regarding the actual
amounts we have received in grants to:
® Increase the Receipts, line 12 Grants/Endowment to $6270.49
¢ Increase the Expenditures, line 19 Grant Expenditures to $6270.49
Roll Call Vote: (4) AYES — Frankfort, Goodlein, Langenburg, Long
(0) NAYS Motion CARRIED.




NEXT MEETING DATE
September 8, 2022, at 4:30 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT
President Langenburg adjourned the meeting at 5:55 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Karin Goodlein, Secretary



i thei 4?‘&4 FPubic Lt‘ibi’”dt‘,i'“)/
/122 4 5/31722,

| Checi Patainee g/ /22 ¥206, 5248 3,
NCEre
.8i3 Lake Co Chevmber -j00,po ANE. oo
Campheit MENCrials - [ 75,00
93 State Aid - 1950,,4 1 N L VA
8li5 8RP demations - 5i3,.6p 51350

NTGzgskitions) 5 SRP(Hz5%)

e iGN
8/ig A__cf/-f-x -~ 13006 - S00,00

bk sale -1 1.00
Fitined - 20.00
{4 bﬂags - §7.50
B bads - 307 50
i.uﬁ - boon
on — t.0p

3129 cpffx - 31,25 308,25
bE - g_foa
Funet (2.0p
Y bags - 42.00
Bbags 150,00
PR 30,06
a0, 4.06
§/29 Penai Fires -~ 16325.20 16,325 20
€131 LOSB.;nierest 8,52
1%6‘57, A8+ M_,S‘E”I, 35
| expenses 7-2-(;,435; (9
45495 912 Xeroy (copier) 136,68
% 815 A. Shank 452,51
35 hr(4%0-30.38 - 7.1 1
G145 S. Hillman 300,14
2ohr (325 ~2p,15 -4, %11)
9% 85 g Larwghh'h 488’..30
| 42&%»«»(%99,75~3obao~'7.02')
4hr (46 — 2,42 - &g) e 1
i , ) LS peels i
94 9] Adva‘,ncg,d Metheanical (Fxfl‘tiar@fhg 25764
B500 Sid Sunshine (‘afi‘pei” (elean carpeis) 325,00

51 518 D: Long (envelopes) &3¢
O25/1i T. Lavghtin (SRp-poms) £0.00
03 8/i( . Lahg ' 3.8

Aog (80, ~4GL-1,14) 206051



| Corvy grer
Esod gliv o, Pa)ldéHﬂ(S’RPphof‘os)
05 8il7 B8, Rethig (sre p.j.)
6k 8l ¢is (rogs)
&7 it M#AL(mpve fféé;qse)'
08 ST Mos (toners)
03 &1l 4, Shank
4 he ( ptisf — 34.53- 6,34)
0 5119 3. Hitleman
B 2 ne (i 15 2751 -¢0.d3)
I g4q wugzj'hi I'n
36 hr(41d-25.67-4.)
e b (15-,93-,22)
2 6/23 Consomere
13 9123 AT7
i4 5123 MMLL Y 8t01d)
5 §iz3 Eméu‘gmcg G@clk( combufjgﬁ”)
16 8f3] Xerox
! MisC. .
"7 8131 Chase Card (bags)¥ig e

Debits |
8/t Amazon — (MNovie Grant )
$13 D.G (SRP-crafis)
H ATT (Phone)
819 D¢ ( Water-supples )- SRY
8/8 DG (gift cards)—SRP
88 Amazon (Novie Grant)
818 Amazon (Movie Grant)
818 Amazon (SRP Prizes)

8l10 CFS  (fopy é«%ﬁ ss@g%a.%

glio Alat  (Poog &
8110 Waimart (food SRP)

2000.5 |
(50,60
100,00
el.og

204,00
b5.00

534,93

404,80

396,18

262,80
2{0,53
478, 36

$2.90
| 36, &5
(99.20

L‘:"&%@gfﬁ =O912.29 ~54i2,29

241, 5
b.50
21130
iLgo
240, o0
746
19. 4(,
34,44
50,48
i4, 85
13, ¢4




S/l DG (3RP- fupy) . 35

&itl Aont Wities (SRP-Food) 13.00
§li5 D6 (SRP-Afyed) 3755

8115 Dexs Laggers (SRp-food) 30:6

§18 DG (s0ppliss (fier)) darbage bags 5. 25

§i§ Ace Haw Bidq MaliF-CEvient) 13.777

525 DG (su Ifes unfaf”) .

£l24 ers H o (77 :Q%EQW}%%Z-}

B Withdrmuwal L;fg <P >upplies 297 oao 00

—zo, 994,74 — 20,G74. 14

torka expense— 26987 .05

e/sz/‘zz. ck. balanee 3*;%1545’,@(, *
cD HNgou (16410, ‘
P #ngzs (4'2000@) ad baiance éj—&i’-ﬁ r s

5.?/31'/22 totag assets

asqg%s s

O@PWLWL—& ‘ 5{,‘,1‘)«1_, cﬁ ,’U“Le./&um. et/
{



[41}4 Y] 0 0 0 0 0 0 88 69 EET |9¢ 98 SHSEA 3LSTIAN
061 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [43 8¢ 9 o¢ [4 (satleiq| 55430 03 3NQ) PAUBOT IBI-[BIN
L9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 €8 18 ¥OT (20T |6 (suo.zed Joj panjaay) pamoiiog 1823
417 0 0 0 0 0 o 0] 0s 06 T |09 0Tt pappy ‘213 sadel /gag/sioog
£z 0 0 0 0 ¢ 0 g ¥ 6 0 9 4 51915183y maN
8¥T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 8¢ e v 8¢ Le 951 Wim/doidey
T8 G 0 0 0] 0 0; 0 00T |19 1S €€ o 1l ssn seIndwo)
80¢ 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 St 6t [44 o [43 pssn qo0g-3
£ectT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 v0Z [S9ST [S9E |86T |TIE PRUBOT 5,09PIA PUe 5,JAQ SQD JIsniy
€0L 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 STT |e8C {£Z0T |i6 TOT paueOT $j00g URJPlIYD
¥SL 0 0 0 0 0] 0 0 TOZ 6T I/ZET [TET  |9ST paueot sjoog jnpy
o1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 91 §98y ||v - swesdoud Aleiqr] anssed
0 o 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 0] 0 0 0 SYNPY - sweldold Aseiqi] aassed
0 0 0 0 0 0] 0 0 0 0] 0] 0 0 SpB - swelBoug Ateaqr aaissed
v 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15% gn|a siawesn
T 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 r4) sofe ||y -1 9YeIN 19 Y BBl
6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 sa8e |1y - weadold (eiredg
S o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S 0 0 s1npy - Wwetdold |eweds
6 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 1] 6 0 0 SPI - Weldoud |erads
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 a|doad elix3--wesB0ig Suipeay Jauwung
74 0 0 0 0 0 0 t] 1 SE 0 0 0 S)NpPY - wedtdold Sujpeay Jewwns
T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 134 0T Jo 0 0 SpIY - WeJdoud Buipesy Jawwing
S 0 0 0 0 o] 0 0 0 o S 0 0 qngd e
9 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 o ¢ Z 4 Z SHNPY - WRLZ0ld 2IAOKN
LT 0 0 0 o 0 0] 0 0 0 ¥ L 9 SpIy - WedBodd 2o
67 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 L €T 0 € 9 SHNPY - 83uepuslly JNoH Alolg
69 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 €T [4> 0 13 11 Spiy - 8Juepually JNOH AJ0lS
SPLT 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 559 |€96 [S6F |ivE  |sS8¢ DIUBPUBNY jeloL
1Tl o 0 0 0 0 0 0 TEZ |S¥b  |BBT |¥OT  |E¥T B3UBPURNY Usip(IyD
€E9T 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 €CE [8TS |L0E [EVT |[Zve azuepually ynpy

WLOL| ¥VIN]  83d] Nvil J3d|] AON| 00| Ld3s| snv| atnr annr| Avil nudy €T0T-TL0TC - 1HOdI S,NVIHYHLN




99'8¥a'e6l  $ § ge'S92'vse S| vLrzZ'lbe ¢ | og6eSPe  § | OFi20'06L ¢ P3I60PET S aoueieq bulpu3 g0t iy
BL/EL'YS $]eveLave $ | £8CL9bE S| eR'2i9've | £8°2£9'FE B aoiueleg 3D 9%
ag InQuj Jajsuel), Sy
99'8rS'66T 5 | 99'8PS 66T S| 1e8re's0T S| 267998607 S E£9'POF'SSE S | TSRIYEST S sauejeg Bunipayd Bupug 44
098rS'66T S| Leers'a0z 4| Je'geg'seE & | covob'sel | 189Lba51 S| 66IVR/IT S |ouejeg Buyoays Buluuibeg £t
w
go'gdz'os | - $|¢e0488°'0z $|ve'98r's $] /v 1Ies's § | £8°208°r § | GLTLS0L S | 6V'022°20L S | 00°005F0L § $Jn)puadx3 [2j0] Ty
G8€2L'0Z  § 2cvee0c $ (5661  $[98°9/l  $]6699 Sjieelil S| 00000C  §| 000002 & ost/BurunuelBo| oz o
0£'98ss 3§ 0cel0’l  $|26080°L $|eveez $|0g9 $[SP0s0't % [er¥022'9 S |00000€ ¢ SIN)PpUSEx UBID|6E 68
BOEYE'L $ 9£°8.6 $ L Y96 § 000052  $|o00005FZ § sangenbea AJeiqr UEBILDIA PIA ST 8¢
99°08Z'} $ £8'ley $(0000e $[5.€02 S$|vBS0Z $|vi6kl S| 0000OS  $ | 000005 S $aley-3/3uoydAaulomi (LT LE
£9'/66 $ 05259 $lizoot $|suis $|ogee  $[i8i5 $|lo0o00'e $|o00009 & SouRUBIUIEN Bulpiing |9t 9
00'E8e $ ooggz % 00°009 $ | 00'009 3 s400g Je|4]sT SE
GZ'LER $ SZIe8  $] 00000 $| 00000t ¢ sbeg molja A sulpioysfiT vE
0009, § co08E'L $|000c6 $|o009y & 000000t $| 00000001 $ sbeq anjg gpmuI|ET £E
Z5ZHE % 9.'18¢ $/6v0v6 $|512201 $[9l%L  $[Z/850F %) 00005F  $]00008¢ S "dx3 soo|ex ZE
8649 $ 08'28 $i8589c § 00822 000000 $|o0000T & xiuolgig/eiemyoguswdinbs [t TE
- ] 00°000°L $ 000001 % |3AE1 ] /UojjEOnpa|0T (3
- $ 00'005't $100005L % soueinsul Bulpiing|e 67
Zr eyl $ 09292 $|6c/e  sleseol  ¢|epibl $|60ZZ8  § ] 00000% glooooos $ sanin |8 8C
- ¢ 000009  $|ocoo09 ¢ Joypny s 17
Z918L § LO'6F $ 05's $lLtizL 8 00°000°E $ | o0000'L % "dx3 salddngfe 9T
950827 § 88°¥9 slEly  § bWig2'’e $/000009  $]000000 & SBIAO g Syoog | st
LozvL 5 109 $]0028L ¢ 00t $ [ 0000y $ | 0000w g "dwo) sispopvIn|y vz
00'LS¥'5L  § 050v6'c _ $|00260E $|05Zi8Z $JOSELLZ $|05268C & | 00000ve & | 00000FE S sabep|e £z
95'v8%c  § e0'lrr'L § €561l $ | 000002 $jooo00.  $ pied Sz 23
(cozsl't)  § {(G6'vzz) $[tesoezy ¢ lZ1s1z) ¢ |(65200) § (6L 162) & (moios3) sakaldury gyt Iz
sainypuadxy 0z
[
69'zel'88  §| - $|8€488%6L $8289L'S $| L8'E66'6S $ | G9°€6Z | L9688 $ ] 6V°0ZL'BOL § | 00°058F0L § sjd1sosy [ejol g1
- $ 00000, $|0000072. 3 adue|eqg punj/bupoay)d et LT
6029 % 00006 $|6F0i€S § 6V0/2'8  ${00000C § JusWmopUZ/SuRID|zT 9T
00°2LL $ 00'ce $ | 0058 $ | ooze $|00¢E $[o0Lz $ | 00052 %[ 0005 $ Buis|eJpUN.] snosLE|EaSIy|TT ST
§5'68 $ z9'8 $]¢e68 $]028 2R $]980 $ | 00002 ¢ | 00002 $ a2 % Buppdydasare ot [
oL¥88's  § 0564 $| 001022 $[00€es'e $[1621 )68 ¢$|oooo0'e  $]00000Z $ suopeuoqis [
S.651°L g SZ'€9 $logsel  $|slikl $|05ZLL $10098 s 1 00005 $ 00005 " § S8|eg ¥ saxe  'sauld 'saido|g (4]
00618 $ 05 28V 3100028 $|05262 | 0526F S| 0G2z. ¢ 000000 §|000000F & sBed anjg Smdl|Z i1
00°6.9 $ 0562t slossee  $]o0ve sjooeg  sloosor  $|00000% $ /00000 % sbeg mojia aujaJoys|s 0t
00°00E $ 00°06 $|oo0sL  $ 0008 3 00°00¥% § | 00°D0F 3 sajeg Yoog 18jd|s 5
0988 ¢ 19956°L % 9¥'6e6't $]0000SZ $|0000SE $ piy sjeig|v 8
0Z'Gee'9l 8 ogsee'ol ¢ 00°000'8L  $] 000008 % Saul |eUBd [ L
- $ 00008’z $|o000sT § Hoddng juaWiUsA0s) B3 T 9
g FO6F LG § 00°000'vS  $ | 00°000'PS S abejiy Aeign [T g
e10 | 1equisides 1snbny’ Alnp aunp Rel lady £202-220Z | tz0z-220z s1dieoay ¥
1enjoy ﬁmﬁ:mE< _mc_m_._o pun4 |etatiac)y €
190png £Z0Z-2202 T
h.mm._n__l_ AqQng galy J3yin T

L { | H 9 4 E| a 2 2|

198png £70¢-220¢T
Aseagqr 2l|qnd ealy Jayym




